

Kori Chambers

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8223

CAREER SUMMARY

A dimensional, engaging and unique anchor who excels at live breaking news coverage. Credibility backed by over nine years of experience writing and field reporting. A distinguished individual who is recognized for his work in the community.

EDUCATION

University of Massachusetts
Amherst, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Arts in Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Morning Anchor** **June 2008 to Present**
WFLD-TV, Chicago, Illinois
Anchor the 5 and 6 am weekday news as well as the noon news. Contributes to the extended morning show from 7 to 10 am. Also delivers special reports and specials coverage.
- Anchor/Reporter** **June 2005 to May 2008**
WDIV-TV, Detroit, Michigan
Anchored the noon news and reported for the early evening news. Helped expand the weekend morning newscasts.
- Anchor/Reporter** **June 2003 to June 2005**
KVBC-TV, Las Vegas, Nevada
Anchored top-rated weekend morning newscasts and was fill-in anchor for the weekday mornings. Also responsible for daily stories and live-shots.
- Reporter** **May 2002 to April 2003**
WGGB-TV, Springfield, Massachusetts
Dayside reporter for weekends. Also responsible for nightside stories and live-shots during the week.
- Co-Host** **June 14, 2001**
Live with Regis and Kelly, New York, New York
Guest co-hosted with Regis Philbin on the syndicated daytime talk show "Live with Regis and Kelly."
- Freelance Writer** **2001**
The Late Late Show with Craig Kilborn, Los Angeles, California
Wrote material for consideration and use on the national late night talk show.
- Video Assistant** **September 1999 to December 2000**
UMA-TV/Academic Instructional Media Services, Amherst, Massachusetts
Editing and videography appeared in programs for UMA-TV and WGBY.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2007 Volunteer/Mentor** Recognized by the Detroit Board of Education for volunteer work in the classroom. Created and instructed media courses. Students learned the basics of news gathering and produced weekly newscasts.
- 2000 Editor** "Nutrition for a Healthy Lifestyle with Dr. Stella Volpe: Diabetes"
- 2000 Editor** "Nutrition for a Healthy Lifestyle with Dr. Stella Volpe: Drugs and Alcohol"

AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Black Journalists